
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide Government responses to Offeror questions.
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 19-Mar-2015
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
04-Mar-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        Q&A 4 
QUESTION #1:  Reference Amendment 05 on page 17: Where in the proposal shall the TOC and glossary appear, 
with the cover letter? Does each Volume require a separate cover sheet and TOC? 
 
RESPONSE:  Offerors are required to submit a separate cover letter for each volume.  Only one table of contents 
and one glossary is required.  The table of contents and glossary shall be submitted in sequence after the cover sheet 
for Volume I.   
  
QUESTION #2:  Do you want the MAX NET AMT blanks (under each CLIN) on these pages filled in and 
submitted with the proposal or will a complete attachment J-2 schedule of cost pricing suffice? 
 
RESPONSE:  Yes, Offerors are required to complete the MAX NET AMTs for each CLIN in Section B in addition 
to Attachment J-2.  MAX NET AMTs shall correspond with the CLIN totals in Attachment J-2. 
 
QUESTION #3:  Would it be permissible to submit Attachment J-2 in its native format (Excel) rather than in a PDF 
for Volume II? So the contents of Volume II would be a PDF plus separately attachment J-2 in its current Excel 
format. 
 
RESPONSE:  Yes, Offerors are permitted to submit Attachment J-2 in Excel format in addition to the PDF format 
for Volume II. 
 
QUESTION #4:  With regard to the question on the form in block 4 on the Past Performance Questionnaire (PPQ)- 
Attachment J1:  "How is this project relevant to project of submission?"…can this information be left off the PPQ as 
offerors are already submitting one page relevancy narratives on each past performance? 
 
RESPONSE:  No.  Offerors are required to complete block 4 on all PPQs submitted. 
 
QUESTION #5:  What specific information would you like in the cover letter please? 
 
RESPONSE:  See Section L.2 of the solicitation.  The cover letter shall include the following information: 
Name and address of Offeror; the name of the person or persons authorized to represent the Offeror in contractual 
matters, including final negotiations; and the address and telephone number for the authorized representative of the 
Offeror. 
 
QUESTION #6:  In paragraph M.2. B (ii), pages 52-53 of the original RFP, the govt states that "the Government’s 
evaluation of the safety factor will collectively consider the following three elements for each offeror: (1) 
Experience Modification Rate; (2) OSHA Days Away from Work, Restricted Duty, or Job Transfer (DART) Rate; 
and (3) Subcontracting Safety Narrative.  Based on a collective evaluation of these three elements and any available 
adverse safety information, the Government will assign an adjectival rating to each offeror for this factor in 
accordance with the technical ratings table provided at the beginning of Section M.”  Given this solicitation is an 
SDVOSB set-aside, small businesses may legitimately not meet the state threshold in premiums to establish an 
EMR.  Notwithstanding the fact that the government has asked for an explanation from Offerors with no EMR, how 
does the government intend to “assign an adjectival rating” to Offerors that have no EMR to report, and will the 
small business be at a disadvantage when being scored against a company with an established EMR? 
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RESPONSE:  Section L requires offerors that have no EMR to "affirmatively state so, and explain why."  Section M 
provides that the Government will consider "extenuating circumstances provided that would indicate the rate is not 
an accurate measure of actual safety performance."  Accordingly, Offerors that do not have an EMR and fail to 
explain may be penalized in the evaluation.  However, Offerors that provide a good reason for not having an EMR 
under this element will not be penalized as part of the EMR evaluation.  An Offeror that has a low EMR may be 
considered more favorably than an Offeror without a EMR.  An Offeror with a high EMR may be considered less 
favorably than an Offeror without an EMR. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


